Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting Held November 4, 2021, held in the administrative conference room.

Attendees: Kim Coulton (arrived at 5:06 pm), Jeff Colemere, Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Misty Jolley, Jennifer Kalm, Tami Owen, Robin Perry (arrived at 5:05 pm), Kevin Peterson, Ken Rowley, and Jana White.

Excused: Stephanie Fowler, Ben Poulsen, and Christa Reid.

- Welcome Jennifer Kalm
 Jennifer called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm and established a quorum . she welcomed all in attendance and thanked the members for attending.
- II. Review and Approval of October 2021 minutes Jennifer Kalm
 Jennifer asked if all members had a change to read over the minutes. One correction was made to the minutes.
- Motion: Kevin Peterson made the motion to accept the minutes as amended. Jeff Colemere seconded the motion.
- Vote: 10 0
 - III. Counseling Corner Misty Jolley
 - The Student Center had a very successful Utah College Application Week (UCAW). Almost every senior applied for a least 1 college of their choice.
 - FAFSA night will be held Tuesday, November 9, 2021, in the Atrium between 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm. This is a night where parents and students may find out about financial assistance for college.
 - This month the counselors will be holding Junior CCR's. The counselors will be meeting with each Junior student and their parent/s. The parent/s may sign up online for an appointment. The counselors will go over graduation requirements and answer any questions parents may have about post graduation needs for their student. If the student is planning on college attendance the counselors may help them with scholarship information.
 - IV. Teacher and Student Success Plan (TSSP) and School LAND Trust Program Ken Rowley Ken Rowley said he was following the TSSP and School LAND Trust Plan and that there was no new information to discuss.
 - V. Review of Bylaws from committee meeting Jeff Colemere The committee meet to discuss the currant SCC Bylaws. The committee members were Misty Jolley, Jeff Colemere, Kim Colton, Jennifer Kalm, and Darrell Jensen. The committee met to discuss changes which needed to be made to the currant bylaws. A handout was given to the SCC members with changes marked in red. Utah State Code was changed by the State Legislature in the 2021 Legislative Session. SCC Bylaws needed to be updated to align with

Utah State Code. These changes were made. Changes in election procedures, how alternates are selected and placed on the SCC if needed, months the SCC will meet, and how SCC meetings will be conducted, were also among the changes made to the currant bylaws. A copy of the minutes with the red line changes are attached to the minutes.

After a discussion was held in regard to the changes a vote was taken.

Motion: Kim Coulton made the motion to accept the SCC bylaws as presented by the subcommittee with the minor grammatical changes. The motion was seconded by Tami Owen.

Vote: 10 – 0

A copy of the approved SCC Bylaws are attached to the minutes.

VI. Late Start – Jennifer Kalm

Jennifer said a parent from the community asked her to bring "Late Start" to Corner Canyon High School's SCC to discuss supporting Draper Park Middle School SCC. Draper Park Middle School's SCC would like to go to Canyons District Board of Education and request "Late Start" for their school. Draper Park Middle School's SCC would like Corner Canyons SCC support on this issue.

After discussion it was decide by Corner Canyon High School's SCC that this issue was outside of our purview. Our charge as Corner Canyon High School's SCC are, Academic needs of our school, recommendations regarding school programs and issues relating to the community environment of Corner Canyon High Students, recommendations for Staff Professional Development Plan, and parent/school communications and involvement.

VII. School Info – Darrell Jensen

Darrell informed the SCC about happenings at CCHS

- CCHS has just started the second quarter
- Sterling Scholars were announced this week. They are: English – Valerie Witzel
 Speech, Theater, Forensics – Anna Page
 Instrumental Music – Megan Reimann
 Social Studies – Avery Hewitson
 Visual Arts – Makayla Larkins
 Math – Creed Gardiner
 World Languages – Kellen Hullinger
 Computer Technology – Paul Harrison
 Dance – Abby Gray
 Business and Marketing – John Norton
 FACS – Natalie Hunt
 Vocal Performance – Katie Burnett
 Science – Allison Oler
 Skilled and Technical Sciences – Zoe Sprague

- CCHS Volleyball Team is competing in the State Tournament.
- CCHS Football Team will be in the quarter finals tomorrow. If they win this game the football team will be playing up at the U of U for the semifinals.
- "Chargers for Charity" is gearing up. The faculty had a soup day which the students and advisors made ceramic and wood bowls for the soup to be served in. Also other wood products, and jewelry items were made for a silent auction. It was a great success. Students will also be out and about the neighborhoods asking to do odd jobs for a donation for Chargers for Charity. There will be many activities in support of the charity. The charity this year is Primary Children's Hospital. A parent asked what the goal was for this year. Jana White explained to the SCC members that an end goal is not set, many intermediate goal are set with rewards at each level. The students do better when there is not an end goal.
- LIA (Latino's in Action) students asked if they could have a Light Parade. Mr. Jensen agreed and LIA did the leg work. It was a great success. Many athletic teams, and clubs were involved in the parade. There were about 400 hundred students involved. Hot dogs were cooked and enjoyed by all. A review of the event was discussed and it was decided that the Light Parade would be held during Homecoming Week which would add to the support of Homecoming events.
- The School Musical Newsies will be held November 11-15, 2021. The cast members total 200 students.
- The mountain biking team competed in St. George for State. There were approximately 6300 bike riders. Mr. Jensen went to St. George and was amazed at the camaraderie of the various team members. It was not just the individual team members, but all bikers competing. Corner Canyon Mountain Biking Team took state. Whitney Pogue has been the coach for the last 10 years and she retired this year.
- This Friday will be the first Virtual Learning Friday

VIII. Other Items -

A SCC member asked about PTC. Mr. Jensen said he walked around the school and was surprised how busy the teachers were. Many of the 9th grade parents wanted to meet their student's teachers and other parents were happy to come into the school for a face to face PTC. A parent asked what the percentages were for PTC. The percentage for parent/teacher conferences were: ninth grade - 19.3%, tenth grade - 15.7%, eleventh grade - 16%, and twelfth grade - 7.2%. The overall percentage of parent/teacher conference was 14.7%.

IX. Adjourn

Motion: Jeff Colemere made the motion to adjourn. Kevin Colton seconded the motion. Vote: 10 - 0

The meeting adjourned at 5:40 pm.

The next meeting will be held Thursday, January 6, 2021 – 5:00 pm